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From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: November 7, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Kari Hanselman

Subject: AMO Watchfile - November 7, 2024
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Watchfile

November 07, 2024

- ERO posting on changes to excess soils regulations.

- ERO posting on proposed changes to energy legislation.

- Emergency Treatment Fund - Deadline November 8.

- Applications open for Codes Acceleration Fund.

- ROMA 2025 Annual Conference - Rural Routes - Request delegation meetings.
- ROMA 2025 Rural Routes: ROMA Exhibit Hall is close to sold out!

- Register for a discounted AMO Workshop at the ROMA Conference.

- Plan your professional development for 2025 with AMO Education Workshops.
- Outdoor Ice: Managing Risk Related to Skating Rinks webinar.

- New Where to Recycle map.

- OAITH Wrapped in Courage Campaign

- Early rate pricing for HSC's 2025 Regeneration Forum.

- Webinar for municipalities on LT2 energy procurements.

- Food waste: Initiatives Leading Change Symposium.

- Careers.

Provincial Matters
The Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks is seeking comments on proposed changes to
excess soil management to remove barriers for the reuse of soil. Comments are due November 21.

The Ministry of Energy and Electrification is seeking comments on proposed legislative amendments to
related to integrated energy planning and affordability measures. Comments are due November 22.

Federal Matters
The Call for Proposals for the Emergency Treatment Fund is open until November 8. Proposals should
address urgent needs related to the overdose crisis in individual communities.

The Codes Acceleration Fund (CAF) is open to projects geared towards accelerating the adoption and
implementation of the higher tiers of the national model energy codes or other mandatory energy
regulations. Approximately $30M in funding available.

Education Opportunities
Municipal officials can now request delegation meetings through MMAH for the ROMA Conference.
Details on how to request a delegation meeting is here.

Book your trade show booth today to connect with over 1,500 rural municipal leaders at the 2025 ROMA
Conference. Limited spaces available. Download the exhibitor package or sponsorship package today.

AMO’s Two Keys to Municipal Success: Sustainability & Engagement workshop is a specially designed
session focusing on strategies for planning your organizations financial sustainability and how to

successfully communicate to and engage your community on your plan and efforts. Take advantage of
the discounted rate to engage with colleagues from across the province. Session offered at the ROMA




Conference on Saturday, January 18 from 2:00pm-5:00pm onsite.

To help you plan your time and budget for 2025, registration is now open for a number of AMO
Education’s in-demand workshops, including: Foundations in Planning February 13 and Advanced Land
Use Planning March 6, Indigenous Community Awareness February 19, Navigating Conflict March 19,
and Disability Inclusion March 27. View all workshop opportunities at AMO Education.

LAS

On November 12, 11:00 AM our special guest, ORFA’s Director Training, Research and Development,
Terry Piche, will explore and discuss outdoor ice risks including skating rinks, skating trails and more.
Register here.

Municipal Wire*
Add this new Resource Productivity & Recovery Authority ‘Where to Recycle’ map to your municipalities’
websites and communications materials. Get answers to your questions at this FAQ.

The campaign from the Ontario Association of Interval & Transition Houses educates community and
elected officials about violence against women and the services needed. Make a proclamation on
November 25.

HSC's 2025 Regeneration Forum: Levelling Up - New Approaches to Transform Housing is showcasing
strategies to sustain and grow the community housing sector. Dive into finance, scale, and development
on February 27-28 in Toronto.

The IESO is hosting a webinar on November 13 for municipalities and Indigenous communities to
provide information, answer questions, and solicit input on the upcoming LT2 procurements.

Join Ontario Food Collaborative’s virtual symposium on November 21, 2024, to explore impactful food
waste solutions, practical tips, and the true costs of waste with industry experts.

Careers
Procurement & Resource Planning Specialist - Municipality of Red Lake. Closing Date: November 30,
2024.

Deputy Chief, EMS Professional Standards - City of Thunder Bay. Closing Date: November 20, 2024.

Truck and Coach/Automotive Technician - City of Thunder Bay. Closing Date: November 21, 2024.

Manager, IT Service Delivery - Peel Regional Police. Closing Date: November 17, 2024.

Utility Operator Level 1l/1ll - Municipality of Souris-Glenwood. Closing Date: November 15, 2024.

Manager of Infrastructure Services - Town of Cochrane. Closing Date: November 22, 2024.

Treasurer - Town of Cochrane. Closing Date: November 22, 2024.

About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow

@AMOPolicy on Twitter!

AMO Contacts

AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856

Conferences/Events

Policy and Funding Programs

LAS Local Authority Services

MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
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*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
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